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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: December 17, 2019

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: David A. Garcia, Jr., Solid Waste Program Manager
SUBJECT: Approval of Amendment No. 3, to the Memorandum of

Understanding between Placer County and Nevada County for Use of
the Eastern Regional Material Recovery Facility (District 5

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached resolution.

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND: On December 9, 1997, the Nevada County Board of Supervisors approved
resolution 97-523, authorizing a memorandum of understanding between Placer County and
Nevada County for use of the Eastern Regional Material Recovery Facility for disposal of solid
waste generated in eastern Nevada County. This 20 year agreement was scheduled to expire on
December 9, 2017, Resolutions 17-600 and 18-587 extended the expiration date to December 31,
2019. This amendment would extend the term of the existing Memorandum of Understanding to
January 31, 2020, with no other changes proposed.

On June 11, 2019, per Resolution 19-255, the County awarded a franchise agreement to Tahoe
Truckee Disposal Company, Inc. (DBA Tahoe Truckee Sierra Disposal or TTSD), for the
collection, transportation, processing, and disposal of discarded material in the unincorporated area
of Eastern Nevada County for a period of 10 years (July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2029). In order
to address modifications outlined within the new franchise agreement and applicable regulatory
changes since 1997, staff has been working with Placer County to prepare a revised agreement that
would replace and supersede the existing outdated MOU.

Item Initiated by: David A. Garcia, Jr., Solid Waste Program Manager
Approved by: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works

Submittal Date: December 17, 2019
Revision Date:
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